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At-Risk Fathers Investment 
Request for Information FAQs 
1. Question: One of the questions in the RFI (and in the instructions) expresses specific 

interest on the part of First 5 LA in “fathers on probation.”  I am wondering whether you 
are using this term very specifically (i.e., on probation only) or is it a more generic term 
that could include fathers who are on parole, in county jail but not sentenced, and/or 
fathers who are under “AB109” or “Prop. 47,” through which they may not technically be 
on probation but, to us, have the same or very similar fatherhood-related challenges 
resulting from a criminal record?  
 
Answer: Yes – we are interested in addressing fathers who are at-risk of being placed on 
probation, so it could include fathers who are on parole, in county jail but not sentenced, 
and/or fathers who are under AB 109 or Prop 47 through which they may not be 
technically on probation.  

 
2. Question: If, after providing information, my agency is invited to participate in a First 5 

Focus Group, would participating prohibit us from being eligible for funding, should it 
become available in the future? 
 
Answer: The purpose of this Request for Information (RFI) is to canvass existing 
fatherhood efforts supporting families with children prenatal to age 5 and identify 
opportunities to enrich these efforts in L.A. County.  Participating in the RFI will not 
disqualify participants or pose a conflict by means of participation, should First 5 LA 
choose to release related funding opportunities. 

 
3. Question: What does “SES” refer to in the first question on demographics of at-risk 

fathers served? 
 
Answer: SES refers to socio-economic status.  
 

4. Question: My agency is heavily involved with increasing male engagement in Head Start 
and Early Head Start programs. However, the availability of population profile information 
is scarce because it isn’t something we have tracked in the past. May I fill out what we 
have and leave an N/A for things we do not? 
 
Answer: Yes – it is fine to fill out what you have and leave N/A for information you do not.  
 

5. Question: Can I email information on our program in a word document since I cannot 
answer many of the questions in the RFI? 

Answer: In order to formally respond to the RFI, please complete the online RFI 
application. If you are not able to answer questions in the RFI, just reply “N/A.”  


